GOVERNMENT RELATIONS & COMMUNICATIONS

“Bringing People Together”

Memo

Date: April 20, 2011

To: Brian Bentz, President & CEO
From: Paul Bonwick
RE: Compenso Communications Engagement

CONFIDENTIAL: THIS BRIEFING CONTAINS COMMERCIALLY
SENSITIVE INFORMATION AND MUST BE TREATED ACCORDINGLY.

Brian:

| wanted to put some thoughts to paper for your consideration and that of
your Audit Committee.

First of all, | want to once again thank you for providing the opportunity to
discuss our potential relationship with your Audit Committee. | was
extremely pleased and humbled that your Committee assed value in
establishing a relationship between Compenso Communications Inc. and
Powerstream. It should go without saying that | would be very proud to have
an affiliation with your company. There is no doubt in my mind that the future
will present some very exciting opportunities for both our companies.

On the matter related specifically to optics conceming Collus and the Town
of Collingwood | would like to share my thoughts and recommendations.

The position the Audit Committee has taken on this matter clearly reflects the
reputation Powerstream has eamed since its inception. Transparency,
integrity and unreserved commitment to the shareholders and the reputation
of Powerstream continue to be their number one priority.
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